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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

REVIEW COMMENTS 
 
 
PROJECT:    CASSARA SUBDIVISION  
PROJECT NO.:   14-06 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 17, BLOCK.2, LOT 32.12  
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: MERCURIO-NORTON- TAROLLI-MARSHALL 
REVIEW DATE:   27 MARCH 2014 
MEETING DATE:   3 APRIL 2014 
 
 

1. The Applicant proposes a 3 Lot Subdivision with Lot 1 proposed for a two-family home.   
 

2. Existing dwelling on proposed Lot 2 does not have adequate front yard setback.  Zoning Board of 
Appeal approval for this is required as the existing non-conformity loses the protection upon 
subdivision.   
 

3. County DPW approval for driveway locations will be required.  Driveway details, as well as additional 
survey data for county road including striping, must be shown. 
 

4. The Applicant’s Representative requested to evaluate the separation distance between the existing 
Subsurface Sewer Disposal System identified on Lot 2 and proposed well on Lot 1.   
 

5. Percolation test data must be added to future plan submissions. 
 

6. The number of bedrooms in the proposed two-family house should be identified and utilized for sizing of 
the Subsurface Sanitary Sewer Disposal System. 
 

7. Buildable area box must be added to the plans. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, P.C. 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines, Associate  
































